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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

FILED 
FEB 2 8 2020 W 

AT 8:30 3;Q\, p M 
WILLIAM T. WAI.SH 

ct.EAi( 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Hon. 

v. 

JOSEPH HINKSMON 

Criminal No. 20- ,;i. J CJ {pee) 
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2)(A) 
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(al(S)(B) 
18 u.s.c. § 2 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark, 

charges: 

COUNT 1 
(Receipt of Child Pornography) 

From on or about July 10, 2019 to on or about July 24, 2019, in 

Union County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JOSEPH HINKSMON 

did knowingly receive child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 2256(8), using any means and facility of interstate and foreign 

commerce, and that has been mailed, shipped, and transported in and affecting 

interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(2)(A) and 2. 
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COUNT2 
(Possession of Child Pornography) 

On or about July 24, 2019, in Union County, in the District of New Jersey, 

and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JOSEPH HINKSMON 

did knowingly possess and access with intent to view, any book, magazine, 

periodical, film, videotape, computer disk, and any other material that contained 

at least three images of child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 2256(8), which images had been mailed, shipped, and transported 

using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and 

affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, 

and that were produced using materials that were mailed, shipped and 

transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, by any means, 

including by computer. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 2. 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

l. The allegations contained in this Indictment are realleged here for 

the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 2253(a). 

2. Upon conviction of the offenses set forth in Counts l and 2 of the 

Indictment, defendant JOSEPH HINKSMON shall forfeit to the United States: 

(a} any visual depiction described in 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251, 2251A, 

2252, 2252A, 22528, or 2260, or any book, magazine, periodical, 

film, videotape, or other matter which contains any such visual 

depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed, shipped oi­

received in violation of 18 U.S.C. Part I, Chapter 110; 

(b) •any property, real or personal, constituting gross profits or 

other proceeds obtained from the offense charged in Counts 1 and 

2 of the Indictment; and 

(c) any property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to 

commit or to promote the commission of the offense, and all property 

traceable to such property. 

3. The property subject to forfeiture includes, but is not limited to, the 

following property seized from defendant JOSEPH HINKSMON's residence on or 

about July 24, 2019: 

(a) (1) Canon Powershot SDl 100 IS Digital Elph and PNY micro 

SD card; 
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(b) (1) Western Digital My Passport SSD external hard drive with 

cord, serial number 185012444201; 

(c) (1) SanDisk Ultra USB 3.0 128 GB, SCFZ41-128O, serial 

number BP150625268B; 

(d) (1) Hewlett Packard 64 flash drive, serial number 

NJ092074V150W; 

(e) (1) SanDisk Ultra II 4 GB SD card, serial number 

BN0827313534G; 

(f) (1) Lenovo Thinkpad T450 Laptop Computer with co1·d, serial 

number PC-086V43; 

(g) (1) Lenovo Thinkpad T430 Laptop Computer with Cord, serial 

number PB-40T09; 

(h) (l) Apple iPad, model A1474, serial number DLXMT2M2FK10; 

(i) (1) Seagate St320LT007 Hard Drive, serial number 

W0Q7AWY6; 

(i) ( 1) Netgear Wireless Cable Gateway C3000 Router with cord, 

serial number 3KW1417C018C7; and 
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(k) (1) PNY 16 GB Micro SD Card, serial number 

UDH 16GG04R00AGIC1S16B, and all property traceable to such 

property. 

CRAI~ENI 
United States Attorney 
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A TRUE BILL 
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